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I’'m a retired police officer with over 32 years of traffic enforcement experience and the founder of the
website RadarJammer.com. | developed this website to educate the public regarding the legal issues
regarding the use of devices marketed as police radar jammers/scramblers along with exposing the
fraudulent claims made by these manufacture and retailers.

I’'ve been interviewed by countless magazines, newspapers and television news stations regarding these
devices and my website features investigative reports from 20/20, CBS Good Morning, WWOR-TV, and
Extra. (http://www.radarjammer.com/experts-say/index.htm )

In 2006 we gained the support of Texas United States Senator Kay Hutchison after she learned that the
manufacturer of these radar scramblers, Rocky Mountain Radar, was based in her state in El Paso Texas.
It was only after her intervention that your agency began an investigation into the practices of Rocky
Mountain Radar.

On March 27" 2006, you followed up with a letter to Senator Hutchison confirming your agencies
investigation of Michael Churchman and his company Rocky Mountain Radar for manufacturing and
distribution of unauthorized radio frequency (RF) devices. (EB-SED-CL CN 0600417)

Then on July 17, 2006 you followed up with a second letter to Senator Hutchison regarding the radio
advertisements of unauthorized radio frequency (RF) devices. In your letter you state “The marketing,
including radio advertising for sale or use of RF devices designed to intentionally jam or interfere with
licensed radio services or other RF devices is prohibited under 47 U.S.C 302(b) and 333.



On 1/31/2007 the FCC served notice of apparent liability for forfeiture against Michael Churchman and
Rocky Mountain Radar for violation of Section 302,(b) of the Communications Act of 1934 for the
marketing of his radar jamming devices.

In March of 2007 the FCC also served notice of apparent liability for forfeiture against numerous
retailers of the Rocky Mountain Radar products that included Buy.com, Twister Group, Best Radar
Detectors and Twister Group.

Evidently your enforcement action taken against Michael Churchman, Rocky Mountain Radar and other
retailers has had little and no affect on the marketing of these devices.

Therefore | have continued my campaign to educate and inform both the consumer and retailing
industry of the illegality of selling these devices and exposing the fraudulent claims by the manufacture.

As an example, it came to my attention during the same period you began your enforcement operation
that Radio Shack had begun selling these illegal products online and in their stores. We notified Radio
Shack of our concerns while also posting our letter on our website and on other consumer electronic
forums. Over 100 consumers followed suit by contacting Radio Shack relating that they would boycott
Radio Shack stores until these RMR products were removed from their store shelves and their website.
(http://www.radarjammer.com/news/rmr-radioshack.htm )

Thus | am following up with your agency and Senator Hutchison’s office to inform you that the most
respected and largest electronics retailer in the USA has recently started marketing the Rocky Mountain
Radar jammer/scrambler: Best Buy.

Attached is a screen shot of the Best Buy website featuring the Rocky Mountain Radar products that are
advertised as having the ability to “scramble” police radar.
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http://www.bestbuy.com/site/olspage.jsp?id=pcat17080&type=page&qp=crootcategoryid%23%23-
1%23%23-
1~~q70726163657373696e6774696d653a3e313930302d30312d3031~~cabcat0300000%23%230%23%2
37n~~cabcat0305000%23%230%23%239~~nf398| | 526f636b79204d6f756€7461696€205261646172&li
st=y&nrp=15&sc=carSP&sp=-bestsellingsort+skuid&usc=abcat0300000

The first item listed is the Rocky Mountain Radar and Laser Detector with fully Integrated scrambler,
model C475. Best Buy states on their website “fully integrated scrambler for detecting and scrambling
most radar and laser bands.”

The second device listed in the Rocky Mountain Radar and Laser Detector with fully integrated
scrambler, model RMR-C435. Best Buy states on their website “fully integrated scrambler for detecting
and scrambling most radar and laser bands.”

The third device listed in the Rocky Mountain Radar and Laser Detector with fully integrated scrambler,
model RMR-C450. Best Buy states on their website “fully integrated scrambler for detecting and
scrambling most radar and laser bands.”

| commend you and your agencies prior efforts; however it appears to me that the Federal
Communications Commission has lost its focus on the investigation of Michael Churchman and company
Rocky Mountain Radar since the new presidential administration has taken office.

| pray with this letter and my continuing crusade to protect my fellow brother officers, the motoring
public and the consumer will rekindle your enforcement efforts against Mr. Churchman and Rocky
Mountain Radar.

| should note that despite what Michael Churchman posts about me on his website;
RockyMountainRadar.com, | have no financial interest in following through with my crusade. | do not
sell speed countermeasure devices nor do | receive any financial benefit from other manufactures.

Sincerely,
“Radar” Roy Reyer
RadarJammer.com
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cc: United States Senator Kay Hutchison
United States Senator John Kyl
United States Senator John McCain
Best Buy Inc.



